PERMISSIONS TO REPUBLISH MATERIALS

Excerpts in this Volume are republished with the authorizations detailed below.*


* The online version of Law’s Borders, Global Constitutionalism 2012, Yale Law School, a part of the Gruber Program on Global Justice and Women’s Rights, is generously supported by the Oscar M. Ruebhausen Fund at Yale Law School.


Images and Photographs:


Logo of the International Criminal Court, circa 1998. Image reproduced courtesy of the International Criminal Court and provided courtesy of its Public Information and Documentation Section.


Le Palais, Court of Justice of the European Communities, City of Luxembourg, Luxembourg, 1973. Architects: Jean-Paul Conzemius, François Jamagne, and Michel Vander Elst. Photograph reproduced courtesy of the Court of Justice of the European Communities (now the Court of Justice of the European Union).


Logo of the Permanent Court of Arbitration (PCA) before October 18, 2007. All rights held by the PCA. Image reproduced with its permission.

Logo of the Permanent Court of Arbitration (PCA) after October 18, 2007. All rights held by the PCA. Image reproduced with its permission.

The Small Hall of Justice in the Peace Palace used by the Permanent Court of Arbitration. Photographs reproduced courtesy of the Carnegie Foundation and the Iran-United States Claims Tribunal.


A Sitting of the International Court of Justice in the Great Hall, the Peace Palace, March 8, 1996. Photograph by D-VORM.NL, Leidschendam, the Netherlands. Photograph reproduced courtesy of the Carnegie Foundation.
Logo of the International Court of Justice, developed from the 1922 design by Johannes Cornelis Wienecke for the logo of the Permanent Court of International Justice. Reproduced courtesy of the International Court of Justice.

Justice, ceiling ornament, designed by Herman Rosse, circa 1913 for the Peace Palace. Photograph reproduced courtesy of the Carnegie Foundation.